

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
1	AM-3-5	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	We only have a few years left to take and implement the right decisions to keep our planet livable for humans: our air breathable, the water drinkable and accessible to all, and biodiversity protected. The terrible heatwaves, forest	<b>From line 2 to 4:</b>  We only have a few years left to take and implement the right decisions to keep our planet livable for humans; our air breathable, the water drinkable and accessible to all, and biodiversity protected. The terrible heatwaves, forest	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
2	AM-9-1	Groen	Autocrats are on the rise in Europe and with them, attacks on rule of law and fundamental rights, especially on women and LGBTQIA+ rights, and on the European project as such. Putin's brutal aggression against Ukraine has led to thousands of innocent people losing their lives and millions of people being forced to the	<b>From line 9 to 12:</b>  <del>Autocrats</del> <a href="#">The European project and democracy itself are under constant threat. Autocracies</a> are on the rise in <del>Europe</del> <a href="#">the EU and elsewhere in Europe</a> , and with them, attacks on rule of law and fundamental rights, <del>especially on</del> <a href="#">not only the rights of</a> women and LGBTQIA+ <del>rights,</del> <a href="#">but equally those of civil society organizations, BIPOC, individual activists, homeless people, asylum seekers and on the European project as such</a> <del>refugees</del> . Putin's brutal aggression against Ukraine has led to thousands of innocent people losing their lives and millions of people being forced to the	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
3	AM-11-10	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	fundamental rights, especially on women and LGBTQIA+ rights, and on the European project as such. Putin's brutal aggression against Ukraine has led to thousands of innocent people losing their lives and millions of people being forced to the	<b>From line 10 to 12:</b>  fundamental rights, especially on women and LGBTQIA+ rights, and on the European project <del>as such</del> . Putin's brutal aggression against Ukraine has led to thousands of innocent people losing their lives and millions of people being forced to the	Proposal to fall if AM12 is adopted	Falls

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
4	AM-13-1	Groen	of innocent people losing their lives and millions of people being forced to the flee the war. Fueled by our economies' addiction to gas and oil from Russia, it constitutes the biggest threat to the fundamental values of our societies, and	<b>Delete from line 12 to 14:</b>  of innocent people losing their lives and millions of people being forced to the flee <del>the</del> war. Fueled by our economies' addiction to gas and oil from Russia, it constitutes the biggest threat to the fundamental values of our societies, and	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
5	AM-13-8	Ecolo	of innocent people losing their lives and millions of people being forced to the flee the war. Fueled by our economies' addiction to gas and oil from Russia, it constitutes the biggest threat to the fundamental values of our societies, and	<b>Delete from line 12 to 14:</b>  of innocent people losing their lives and millions of people being forced to the flee the war. Fueled by our economies' addiction to gas and oil <del>from Russia</del> , it constitutes the biggest threat to the fundamental values of our societies, and	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
6	AM-17-1	Groen	The global energy and food crises are direct results of irresponsible and short-sighted political decisions. They increase the existing social injustices and fuel social anger by making the most vulnerable, those who contributed the least to these crises, suffer from them the most. While at the same time, those who are mainly responsible are not paying their share and are even profiting from	<b>From line 16 to 20:</b>  The global energy and food crises are direct results of irresponsible and short-sighted political decisions. They increase the existing social injustices <del>and fuel social anger by making</del> <b>from which</b> the most vulnerable, those who contributed the least to these crises, suffer <del>from them</del> the most, <b>thus fueling social anger</b> . While at the same time, those who are mainly responsible are not paying their share and are even profiting from	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
7	AM-18-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	sighted political decisions. They increase the existing social injustices and fuel social anger by making the most vulnerable, those who contributed the least to these crises, suffer from them the most. While at the same time, those who are mainly responsible are not paying their share and are even profiting from	<b>From line 17 to 20:</b>  sighted political decisions. They increase the existing social injustices and fuel social anger by making the most vulnerable, <u>(who are those who contributed the least to these crises, to</u> suffer from them the most. While at the same time, those who are mainly responsible are not paying their share and are even profiting from	Proposal to keep the original text	Withdrawn
8	AM-18-2	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	sighted political decisions. They increase the existing social injustices and fuel social anger by making the most vulnerable, those who contributed the least to these crises, suffer from them the most. While at the same time, those who	<b>From line 17 to 19:</b>  sighted political decisions. They increase the existing social injustices and fuel social anger by making <u>some of</u> the most vulnerable, <del>those and those</del> , who contributed the least to these crises, suffer from them the most. While at the same time, those who	Proposal to discuss	Withdrawn
9	AM-22-1	Groen	Our climate is in crisis, social inequalities are growing, and our democracies are at risk.	<b>From line 22 to 23:</b>  Our climate is in crisis, <del>social inequalities are growing, and</del> our democracies are at risk <u>and social inequalities are growing.</u> <u>(+ moving this part forward to the beginning of the text)</u>	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
10	AM-23-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	are at risk.	<p><b>Insert after line 23:</b></p> <p><a href="#">This observation reinforces our European commitment: each State is weak in the face of dictatorships, multinationals and climate issues. We need Europe. We need a Europe that brings hope in these challenging times. We need changes in Europe and for Europe and the Europe needs the Green to change"</a></p>	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen
11	AM-24-1	Groen	Only a project that has always understood these dimensions together, only a project based on a rational, science-based and humanist diagnosis of the current crises can provide the right solutions.	<p><b>From line 24 to 26:</b></p> <p>Only a project that has always understood these dimensions together, <del>only a project based on</del><a href="#">that provides the right balance between</a> a rational, science-based and humanist diagnosis of the current crises <a href="#">and an empathic approach to people's feelings and anxieties regarding an uncertain future,</a> can provide the right solutions.</p>	Proposal to discuss	<p>Compromise wording agreed by Groen, Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens &amp; EGP Committee:</p> <p>"Only a project that has always understood these dimensions together, a project based on a rational, science-based and humanist diagnosis of the current crises and <b>at the same time taking into account people's feelings and real anxieties regarding an uncertain future,</b> can provide the right solutions."</p>

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
12	AM-27-1	Groen	<p>This is exactly what our common green project is.</p> <p>Nobody had predicted the timing of the Covid-19 pandemic. Yet, because we listen to Scientists, we were not surprised when a zoonose paralyzed our lives. <b>In fact, we had been warning for decades about the global health risks of deforestation and under-financing of essential sectors and public services</b> and were the first one advocating for a common debt instrument to ensure solidarity in investments for recovery.</p>	<p><b>From line 27 to 33:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Greens emerged decades ago because we realized that our growth-based, fossils addicted and unjust model would drive humankind into ruin. We needed to join political forces to counter these developments.</a></p> <p><del>Nobody had predicted the timing of the Covid-19 pandemic. Yet, because we listen to Scientists, we were not surprised when a zoonose paralyzed our lives. <b>In fact, we had been warning for decades about the global health risks of deforestation and under-financing of essential sectors and public services</b> and were the first one advocating for a common debt instrument to ensure solidarity in investments for recovery.</del></p> <p><a href="#">We have been listening to scientists, we knew that sooner or later we would be hit by a zoonose paralyzing our lives. And then we were confronted by COVID 19. We have been warning against monopolistic ties with Russian dictatorship and the risk for peace, security and climate that our dependency on Russian gas was posing. And then the Russian army invaded Ukraine.</a></p> <p><a href="#">We have been reading what scientists told us, what the IPCC wrote in every single report, that climate change could be devastating and that numerous environmental damages are already irreversible. And then during the European summers of 2021 and 2022 people lost their lives, their homes and livelihood, in so many places worldwide.</a></p>	Proposal to discuss	CAS accepted

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
13	AM-28-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	Nobody had predicted the timing of the Covid-19 pandemic. Yet, because we listen to Scientists, we were not surprised when a zoonose paralyzed our lives. <b>In fact, we had been warning for decades about the global health risks of deforestation and under-financing of essential sectors and public services</b> and were the first one advocating for a common debt instrument to ensure solidarity in investments for recovery.	<b>From line 28 to 33:</b> <del>Nobody had predicted the timing of the Covid-19 pandemic. Yet, because we listen to Scientists, we were not surprised when a zoonose paralyzed our lives. In fact, we had been warning for decades about the global health risks of deforestation and under-financing of essential sectors and public services and were the first one advocating for a common debt instrument to ensure solidarity in investments for recovery.</del> <a href="#">Nobody had predicted the Covid-19 pandemic. Yet, global health risks are increasing in the context of climate change and we are advocating for decades to make Europe more resilient and to support essential public services, including health services”</a>	Proposal to fall if AM12 is adopted	Falls
14	AM-32-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	deforestation and under-financing of essential sectors and public services and were the first one advocating for a common debt instrument to ensure solidarity in investments for recovery.	<b>Insert from line 31 to 33:</b> deforestation and under-financing of essential sectors and public services and were the first ones advocating for a common debt instrument to ensure solidarity in investments for recovery.	Proposal to accept	Falls

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
15	AM-34-1	Groen	Nobody knew if, when and how Putin will aggress Ukraine. Yet, as a European family, we always showed clarity in our stance against Putin's regime. <b>Greens in all European countries had constantly warned against ties with the Russian dictator and the risk for peace, security and climate that our dependency on Russian gaz was posing.</b> And as a matter of fact, we were united as European Greens in condemning Putin's aggression, calling for effective sanctions and in calling for supporting the Ukrainian resistance.	<b>From line 34 to 40:</b> <del>Nobody knew if, when and how Putin will aggress Ukraine. Yet, as a European family, we always showed clarity in our stance against Putin's regime. Greens in all European countries had constantly warned against ties with the Russian dictator and the risk for peace, security and climate that our dependency on Russian gaz was posing.</del> And as a matter of fact, we were united as European Greens in condemning Putin's aggression, calling for effective sanctions and in calling for supporting the Ukrainian resistance. <a href="#">(see amendment before)</a>	Proposal to fall if AM12 is adopted	Falls
16	AM-34-2	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	Nobody knew if, when and how Putin will aggress Ukraine. Yet, as a European family, we always showed clarity in our stance against Putin's regime. <b>Greens in</b>	<b>Insert from line 34 to 35:</b> Nobody knew <a href="#">for sure</a> if, when and how Putin will aggress Ukraine. Yet, as a European family, we always showed clarity in our stance against Putin's regime. <b>Greens in</b>	Proposal to fall if AM12 is adopted	Falls
17	AM-41-1	Groen	Nobody knew the exact level of catastrophe the 2022 summer will bring. Yet, because the scientists told us, because the IPCC wrote it in every single report, we knew that the summer could be devastating and that numerous environmental damages are already irreversible.	<b>From line 41 to 44:</b> <del>Nobody knew the exact level of catastrophe the 2022 summer will bring. Yet, because the scientists told us, because the IPCC wrote it in every single report, we knew that the summer could be devastating and that numerous environmental damages are already irreversible.</del> <a href="#">(see amendments before)</a>	Proposal to fall if AM12 is adopted	Falls

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
18	AM-41-2	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	Nobody knew the exact level of catastrophe the 2022 summer will bring. Yet, because the scientists told us, because the IPCC wrote it in every single	<b>From line 41 to 42:</b>  Nobody knew the exact level of catastrophey the 2022 summer will bring. Yet, because the scientists told us, because the IPCC wrote it in every single	Proposal to fall if AM12 is adopted	Falls
19	AM-45-1	Groen	Greens emerged decades ago because the certainty that our growth-based, fossils addicted and unjust model would drive humankind to ruin needed a political force to be conveyed.	<b>From line 45 to 47:</b>  <del>Greens emerged decades ago because the certainty that our growth-based, fossils addicted and unjust model would drive humankind to ruin needed a political force to be conveyed.</del> <a href="#">(see amendments before with alternative proposal)</a>	Proposal to fall if AM12 is adopted	Falls
20	AM-47-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	addicted and unjust model would drive humankind to ruin needed a political force to be conveyed.	<b>Insert from line 46 to 47:</b>  addicted and unjust model would drive humankind to ruin needed a political force to be conveyed.  <a href="#">Greens stem from the peace and global justice movement. We are globally committed to human rights, peace and social justice. We need to be aware of our colonial past and take responsibility for justice in this world. And we stand by our international responsibility and the Geneva Refugee Convention. Refugees are eligible for access to proper accommodation, care and legal aid free of discrimination. We say it clear: Refugees are welcome here!</a>	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
21	AM-50-1	Ecolo	alternative to the devastation created by the deadly duel between the status quo and authoritarianism, a path towards a world where the climate crises is tackled and the planet's boundaries are respected, towards clean air and healthy soils, towards a society without discrimination, with equal rights and high social protection. We built a European project based on the unwavering conviction that together as Europeans we are stronger in tackling the crises than alone and that	<b>From line 49 to 54:</b>  alternative to the devastation created by the deadly duel between the status quo and authoritarianism, a path towards a world where the <del>climate crises is tackled and the planet's boundaries are respected, towards clean air and healthy soils, towards a society without discrimination, with equal rights and high social protection.</del> <u>planet's environmental boundaries are respected and where the social foundation is accessible to each and everyone of us. It's a world where the climate crises are tackled, clean air and healthy soils are a given, discrimination has vanished, equal rights and high social protection are ensured.</u> We built a European project based on the unwavering conviction that together as Europeans we are stronger in tackling the crises than alone and that	Compromise wording agreed by Greens/EFA, Ecolo & Esquerra Verda (AM21,22,23)  "Together, as European Greens, we have a credible, fair, democratic and positive alternative to the devastation created by the deadly duel between the status quo and authoritarianism, a path towards a world where <b>our planet's environmental boundaries are respected and where the social foundation is accessible to each and everyone of us, a world where the climate crisis is tackled, biodiversity is preserved, clean air and healthy soils are a given, where our economies are sustainable, discrimination has vanished, and equal rights and high social protection are ensured.</b> "	CAS accepted as amended  "Together, as European Greens, we have a credible, fair, democratic and positive alternative to the devastation created by the deadly duel between the status quo and authoritarianism, a path towards a world where <b>our planet's environmental boundaries are respected and where the social foundation is accessible to each and everyone of us, a world where the climate crisis is tackled, biodiversity is preserved, clean air and healthy soils are a given, where our economies are sustainable, discrimination has vanished, and equal rights and high social protection are ensured.</b> "
22	AM-51-1	Esquerra Verda	and authoritarianism, a path towards a world where the climate crises is tackled and the planet's boundaries are respected, towards clean air and healthy soils, towards a society without discrimination, with equal rights and high social	<b>Insert from line 50 to 52:</b>  and authoritarianism, a path towards a world where the climate crises is tackled and the planet's boundaries are respected, towards <u>the preservation of biodiversity,</u> clean air and healthy soils, towards a society without discrimination, with equal rights and high social		

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
23	AM-53-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	towards a society without discrimination, with equal rights and high social protection. We built a European project based on the unwavering conviction that together as Europeans we are stronger in tackling the crises than alone and that	<b>Insert from line 52 to 54:</b>  towards a society without discrimination, with equal rights and high social protection <a href="#">and a sustainable economy</a> . We built a European project based on the unwavering conviction that together as Europeans we are stronger in tackling the crises than alone and that		
24	AM-54-1	Groen	protection. We built a European project based on the unwavering conviction that together as Europeans we are stronger in tackling the crises than alone and that only a strong European democracy can protect the general interest.	<b>From line 53 to 55:</b>  protection. We built a European project based on the unwavering conviction that together as Europeans we are stronger in tackling <a href="#">these</a> crises <del>than alone</del> and that only a strong European democracy can protect the general interest.	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
25	AM-54-2	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	protection. We built a European project based on the unwavering conviction that together as Europeans we are stronger in tackling the crises than alone and that only a strong European democracy can protect the general interest.	<b>Insert from line 53 to 55:</b>  protection. We built a European project based on the unwavering conviction that together as Europeans we are stronger in tackling the crises than <a href="#">each one</a> alone and that only a strong European democracy can protect the general interest.	Proposal to fall if AM24 is adopted	falls

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
26	AM-60-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	The green wave was a demonstration of an ongoing deep cultural change in the society, of a powerful citizens' will to see change happening and a source of hope, echoed in many following elections at local, regional and national levels	<b>Insert from line 59 to 61:</b>  The green wave was a demonstration of an ongoing deep cultural change in the society, of a powerful citizens' will <a href="#">aiming</a> to see change happening and a source of hope, echoed in many following elections at local, regional and national levels.	Proposal to keep the original text	withdrawn
27	AM-60-2	Esquerra Verda	The green wave was a demonstration of an ongoing deep cultural change in the society, of a powerful citizens' will to see change happening and a source of hope, echoed in many following elections at local, regional and national levels	<b>Insert from line 59 to 61:</b>  The green wave was a demonstration of an ongoing deep cultural change in the society, <a href="#">and particularly within youth</a> , of a powerful citizens' will to see change happening and a source of hope, echoed in many following elections at local, regional and national levels	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
28	AM-65-1	Groen	and implementing more ambitious legislation to tackle the biodiversity crisis and climate emergency, in upholding social rights and wealth redistribution, in giving the EU more tools to protect fundamental rights and freedom of European	<b>Insert from line 64 to 66:</b>  and implementing more ambitious legislation to tackle the biodiversity crisis and climate emergency, <a href="#">to fight corruption</a> , in upholding social rights and wealth redistribution, in giving the EU more tools to protect fundamental rights and freedom of European	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
29	AM-81-1	Esquerra Verda	Time has come to build robust and long-term policies to fight climate change, to protect biodiversity, to organize the energy and the agricultural transition not only in Europe but also in recognition of Europe's share of responsibility for	<b>Insert from line 80 to 82:</b>  Time has come to build robust and long-term policies to fight climate change, to protect biodiversity, to organize the energy, <a href="#">transport</a> and the agricultural transition not only in Europe but also in recognition of Europe's share of responsibility for	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
30	AM-86-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	properly financed public services, including health care and social protection, where no one is left behind and where redistribution is the driver of European fiscal and tax policy.	<b>Insert from line 85 to 87:</b>  properly financed public services, including health care and social protection, where no one is left behind, <a href="#">where everyone receives proper education as well as affordable housing, where youth unemployment is ending</a> and where redistribution is the driver of European fiscal and tax policy.	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
31	AM-87-1	Federation of Young European Greens	where no one is left behind and where redistribution is the driver of European fiscal and tax policy.	<b>Insert from line 86 to 87:</b>  where no one is left behind and where redistribution is the driver of European fiscal and tax policy.  <a href="#">Time has come to take the voices of the youth seriously, to bring youth to the decision-making table, and to grant them the right to vote from the age of 16. Young people will be the one's most affected by the decisions we make today, and they must be involved in taking those decisions.</a>	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
32	AM-87-2	Federation of Young European Greens	where no one is left behind and where redistribution is the driver of European fiscal and tax policy.	<b>Insert from line 86 to 87:</b>  where no one is left behind and where redistribution is the driver of European fiscal and tax policy. <a href="#">The current socioeconomic system has developed an enormous working class. People who are members of this group suffer social oppression, the effects of climate change, and are the most affected by short-term and long-term policies. We need to take the working class into account to create a more sustainable and socially just Europe.</a>	Proposal to discuss	Compromise wording agreed by FYEG, GroenLinks, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, Groen & EGP Committee:  "where no one is left behind and where redistribution is the driver of European fiscal and tax policy. <b>A Europe that protects and upholds workers' rights.</b> "
33	AM-87-3	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	where no one is left behind and where redistribution is the driver of European fiscal and tax policy.	<b>Insert from line 86 to 87:</b>  where no one is left behind and where redistribution is the driver of European fiscal and tax policy.  <a href="#">Time has come to make way for the transition to a sustainable and fair economic system in Europe, that is independent from fossils and aims at creating a circular economy and good jobs with proper wages.</a>	Proposal to accept	Compromise wording agreed by Bündnis 90/Die Grünen & Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens:  "Time has come to make way for the transition to a sustainable and fair economic system in Europe, that is independent from fossils and aims at creating a circular economy and good jobs with <b>adequate</b> wages."
34	AM-90-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	reforms to protect fundamental rights and freedoms, equal rights for all, and to fight against all types of discrimination in all areas. A federal Europe capable of protecting and sharing its values at the global level, where rule of law is	<b>Delete from line 89 to 91:</b>  reforms to protect fundamental rights and freedoms, equal rights for all, and to fight against all types of discrimination in all areas. A <del>federal</del> -Europe capable of protecting and sharing its values at the global level, where rule of law is	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
35	AM-90-2	SF - Green Left	reforms to protect fundamental rights and freedoms, equal rights for all, and to fight against all types of discrimination in all areas. A federal Europe capable of protecting and sharing its values at the global level, where rule of law is	<b>Delete from line 89 to 91:</b>  reforms to protect fundamental rights and freedoms, equal rights for all, and to fight against all types of discrimination in all areas. A <del>federal</del> Europe capable of protecting and sharing its values at the global level, where rule of law is	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen
36	AM-91-1	Groen	fight against all types of discrimination in all areas. A federal Europe capable of protecting and sharing its values at the global level, where rule of law is guaranteed, and where no European citizen's right can be threatened.	<b>From line 90 to 92:</b>  fight against all types of discrimination in all areas. A federal Europe capable of protecting and sharing its values at the global level, where rule of law <del>is</del> and <u>democracy are</u> guaranteed, and where no European citizen's right can be threatened.	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
37	AM-92-1	BÜNDNIS 90/Die Grünen	of protecting and sharing its values at the global level, where rule of law is guaranteed, and where no European citizen's right can be threatened.	<b>Insert from line 91 to 92:</b>  of protecting and sharing its values at the global level, where rule of law is guaranteed, and where no European citizen's right can be threatened.  <a href="#">Time has come for the European Union to stand for global justice as well as to protect human rights and prevent conflicts worldwide. We are committed to the implementation of the Agenda 2030, a feminist foreign policy as well as tackling post-colonial political structures.</a>	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
38	AM-97-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	While many try to justify climate inaction because of the war in Ukraine, we know now is the time to double our efforts.	<b>Insert from line 96 to 97:</b>  While many try to justify climate inaction because of the war in Ukraine, we know now <u>it</u> is the time to double our efforts.	Proposal to keep the original text	falls
39	AM-104-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	But together, we will fight the backlash on the Green transition and the backlash on fundamental rights. Together, our united answer to the insecurities	<b>From line 104 to 105:</b>  <del>But together</del> <u>Together</u> , we will fight the backlash on the Green transition and the backlash on fundamental rights. Together, our united answer to the insecurities	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
40	AM-109-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	And we know that those who will be in power in the next years, in the most decisive moment for humanity, will get to decide whether we tackle the climate  values or whether we let a broken model destroy our social contract, our democratic model and our planet.	<b>From line 109 to 110:</b>  <del>And we</del> <u>We</u> know that those who will be in power in the <del>next years</del> <u>years to come / or years to follow</u> , in the most decisive moment for humanity, will get to decide whether we tackle the climate  <b>Insert from line 112 to 113:</b>  values or whether we let a broken model destroy our social contract, our democratic model and <u>ultimately</u> our planet.	Proposal to accept as "years to come"  Proposal to accept	CAS accepted as amended  <b>We</b> know that those who will be in power in the next <b>years to come</b> , in the most decisive moment for humanity, will get to decide whether we tackle the climate  Insert from line 112 to 113:  values or whether we let a broken model destroy our social contract, our democratic model and <b>ultimately</b> our planet.
41	AM-119-1	Groen	And to do so, we aim to:	<b>Insert in line 119:</b>  And to do so, we, <u>the EGP</u> , aim to:	Proposal to discuss	CAS accepted as amended  And to do so, we, the European Greens, aim to:

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
42	AM-126-1	Esquerra Verda	the business sector, in order to propose to European citizens the most workable and credible plan to engage in the green transition;	<b>From line 125 to 126:</b> the business sector, in order to propose to European citizens the most workable and credible plan to engage in the green <del>transition</del> ; <a href="#">transition, in constant dialogue with trade unions</a> ;	Proposal to accept	CAS accepted
43	AM-128-1	Europa Verde - Verdi	Continue our work to open up to and welcome new political forces who share our values in our family and in our European campaign;	<b>From line 127 to 128:</b> Continue our work to open up to and welcome new political forces who share our values in our family and in our European <del>campaign</del> ; <a href="#">campaign. These forces should prove that their political history does not clash with the positions of the European Greens on their core issues (such as human rights and migration, democracy, climate and energy)</a> ;	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen
44	AM-130-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna Supported by Miljöpartiet De Grønne	Strengthen the European dimension of the European elections including by standing strongly behind the Leading Candidates process and the call for transnational lists and by Europeanizing to the maximum extent the debate around the EU elections, especially in those countries where our presence	<b>Delete from line 129 to 132:</b> Strengthen the European dimension of the European elections including by standing strongly behind the Leading Candidates process <del>and the call for transnational lists</del> and by Europeanizing to the maximum extent the debate around the EU elections, especially in those countries where our presence	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
45	AM-133-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	is quite strong;	<b>Insert after line 133:</b>  <a href="#">For the leading candidates process, the aim would be to campaign around our candidates for several key positions in the european Commission.</a>	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen
46	AM-135-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	especially by focusing our campaign on first-time and young voters;	<b>Insert after line 135:</b>  <a href="#">Make member state governments aware of the necessity to pro-actively inform expats living in other EU countries about their right to stand as a candidate for EP election in the host country, and to provide sufficient and easily available information about registration and voting procedures in the host country;</a>	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
47	AM-135-2	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	<p>Contribute to significantly raise the turnout to the European elections especially by focusing our campaign on first-time and young voters;</p> <p>Continue to support the long-term perspectives and capacities of our member parties also beyond the European elections;</p> <p>Achieve the best result we ever achieved in European elections, with more MEPs from more countries, in order to make a green majority possible in</p>	<p><b>Delete from line 134 to 135:</b></p> <p>Contribute to significantly raise the turnout to the European elections especially by focusing our campaign on first-time <del>and</del>-young voters;</p> <p><b>Delete from line 139 to 140:</b></p> <p>Continue to support the long-term perspectives and capacities of our member parties <del>also</del>-beyond the European elections;</p> <p><b>Insert from line 143 to 144:</b></p> <p>Achieve the best results we ever achieved in European elections, with more MEPs from more countries, in order to make a green majority possible in</p>	Proposal to keep the original text	Falls
48	AM-137-1	Groen	<p>Continue our intense cooperation with our partners from the Green Group in the European Parliament, the Federation of Young European Greens and the Green European Foundation;</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 136 to 138:</b></p> <p>Continue our intense cooperation with our partners from the Green Group in the European Parliament, the Federation of Young European Greens, <a href="#">the European Network of Green Seniors</a> and the Green European Foundation;</p>	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion needed in CAS 3 in Copenhagen

Amendments to R2: Hope in challenging times: Let's make a green future possible in the 2024 European elections						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS proposal	CAS decision
49	AM-141-1	Groen	Bring the European Green parties closer by fostering the dialogue further on our common vision and policies for the European Union;	<b>From line 141 to 142:</b> <del>Bring the European</del> <a href="#">Actively involve all Green parties closer by fostering European Parties, through their elected representatives on national, regional and local levels, to foster</a> the dialogue <del>further</del> on our common vision and policies for the European Union;	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen
50	AM-143-1	Groen	Achieve the best result we ever achieved in European elections, with more MEPs from more countries, in order to make a green majority possible in the next European Parliament and in the European Commission.	<b>From line 143 to 145:</b> <del>Achieve</del> <a href="#">Aiming at</a> the best result we ever achieved in European elections, with more MEPs from more countries, in order to make <del>a</del> <a href="#">majorities for green majority politics</a> possible in the next European Parliament and in the European Commission.	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen
51	AM-145-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	the next European Parliament and in the European Commission.	<b>Insert after line 145:</b> <a href="#">To build a manifesto that is compatible with a social Europe and that responds to the environmental emergency</a>	Proposal to discuss	Further discussion in CAS 3 in Copenhagen